Corey Wilson

From: KeleWest@kele.com

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 2:42 PM
To: Corey Wilson

Subject: Kele Quotation Request Q08072062008

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Quote #: Q08072062008

Quote Date: 2/17/2025
Account Number: 17913

PO#::

Job Number:

Project Name: Enclosure w/ perf

Thank you for the opportunity to provide your organization with this quote. We value your business and look
forward to supplying the quoted material in the near future. The pricing is valid for 30 days. If you have any
questions, please contact Kele via the information below. CLICK HERE to view your Quote.

Bill-to-Address: Ship-to-Address:

BERNHARD MCC LLC BERNHARD MCC LLC
1 GALLERIA BLVD, STE 825 317 DULLES DRIVE
METAIRIE, LA 70001 US Lafayette, LA 70506-3007 US

Comment/Tag:
Shipping Instructions:

Quote Details:

Part Number: CSD36248-PF Unit Price: $1,020.60
Description: NEMA 4/12/13 36X24X8 CONCEPT ENCL Qty. Quoted: 1
W/PERF
Comment: Extended Price: $1,020.60
Part Number: PSH100A Unit Price: $109.10
Description: XFORMER SWITCH/BREAKER 96VA Qty. Quoted: 1
Comment:

Extended Price: $109.10
Lead Time: In Stock




Part Number: 231G-MS3-5V-D Unit Price: $1,266.78

Description: WET-WET DIFF PRESS XMTER, MULTI- Qty. Quoted: 2

RANGE, +/-1.00%, 0-/+/-250 PSID, FLD SEL OUT, NO REM

SNSR, LCD Extended Price: $2,533.56
Comment:

Lead Time: 11 days

Part Number: TB-KIT-TB20 Unit Price: $40.00
Description: 6MM 1-20 TB KIT Qty. Quoted: 2
Comment:

Extended Price: $80.00
Lead Time: In Stock

Part Number: A/ICPINW4GD Unit Price: $18.45
Description: TEMP SENSOR, IMMERS, 10K TYPE II, 4.00" Qty. Quoted: 4
PROBE, METALLIC ENCL

Comment: Extended Price: $73.80

Lead Time: 14 days

Subtotal: $3,817.06
Trade Discount: $0.00
Quote Total does not include applicable shipping. Miscellaneous: $0.00
Tax: $343.54
Total: $4,160.60

This quote is subject to Kele's Terms and Conditions and is valid for 30 days. This quote does not include freight
costs unless otherwise noted.

If you have questions regarding this quote, please email us or give us a call.

Thank you,

Kele West
855-269-9185
KeleWest@kele.com

n  Tellus how we're doing! Please take our survey!

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



